

December 2, 2022 3:30 p.m. – 4:30 p.m.

https://maderausd.zoom.us/j/82293217954

# Parkwood Elementary School Site Council

# **Mission Statement:**

Parkwood Elementary will be exemplified for having a positive culture. Students, staff, and community will work together to achieve high performance in assessment, discipline, and attendance. As a result, students will be well rounded and prepared to succeed in a global society.

Facilitator: D. Munoz, Principal

Attendees: Denise Munoz (Principal), Martha Galindo (teacher), Alicia Garcia (teacher), Guadalupe Martinez (teacher), Cynthia Moreno (Classified), Gabrielle Garcia (Parent), Mindy Gutierrez (Parent), (Parent), Chrissy Pleasant (Parent), Belen Monteon (Parent), Elsy Lainez (Parent)

All parents and community members are encouraged to participate in our School Site Council. The School Site Council helps monitor the implementation of our Single Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA), helps evaluate the effectiveness of the allocation of resources, and provides additional input in the modification of the SPSA.

## **AGENDA ITEMS**

- 1. Welcome and Introductions Establish A Quorum
- 2. Call to Order: 3:35pm Welcome! Second Meeting of the Year.
- 3. Adoption of the Agenda: Add or Deletion of the Agenda (motion needed) Motion to approve the agenda, Mrs. Garcia, Mrs. Galindo second the approval of the minutes. 7 ayes, 0 nays; motion carried.
- 4. Public Input- No public input

Public Input is for visitors who wish to speak on a subject not on the board agenda.

Ten minutes of this portion of the meeting are reserved for members of the public to address the School Site Council on items not listed on the agenda and within the jurisdiction of the School Site Council.

Speakers are limited to two (2) minutes. The School Site Council is prohibited by law from taking action on matters discussed that are not on the Agenda, and no adverse conclusions should be drawn if the School Council does not respond to public comment at this time. If you wish to address the Board, please state your name and address.

- 5. Approval of Previous Minutes September 23, 2022 (motion needed)
  - Motion to approve the minutes. Mrs. Garcia motions to approve the minutes, Mrs. Galindo seconds the motion. 7 ayes, 0 nays; motion carried.
- 6. New Business
  - Approve Title I Parent Involvement Policy
    - i. This compact will be shared with the parents at the next Parent Teacher Conferences.
    - ii. Compact will involve the parent, student and staff.
    - iii. Reviewed the compacts and they all looked good. Ms. Munoz fixed a typo on student compact.
    - iv. Funds are utilized to support parent, school support.
  - Approve School-Parent Compact
    - i. Ways to communicate: Parent Square, School Site Council, ELAC committee, Booster Club...Parent Club. Back to school night, Parkwood handbook, Parent Teacher Conferences, In person, meetings or phone calls for communications.
    - ii. These are committees and ways to educate parents on the events, funding and anything related to the school. It is a support system so they may help their child with their education.

- iii. Encourage families to attend events the schools has going on.
- iv. Any questions? No question.
- v. Motion to approve Mrs. Martinez, Second the motion, 7 ayes, 0 nays; motion carried.

# • Review Quarter 1 Single Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Summary

- i. Spending money for grade levels to plan after work hours.
- ii. Grade level leaders are working with their team to spend money for their grade level.
- iii. After school tutoring.
- iv. COST Meeting- Subs for meetings are used to support students and their academic and behavior needs.
- v. Maintain Technology needs such as headphones for revolving use.

#### 7. Old Business

a. None - No old business

## 8. Reports

- a. PAC Update Ms. Lainez is our PAC representative. Opportunity to share.
  - Title 1 funds and how they were distributed. For parents to be aware of how the funds are being used.
  - Robert Rules
  - Change fruit for snack fruit juice- because they are throwing the fruit
  - Encourage parents to get more involved.

### 9. Announcements

- December 16th is the last day before the break. 3 weeks and 2 days for the Winter break.
- Holiday program on the December, 13 TK-Kinder and 1st grade
- 2nd 3rd on 14th and 15th band and 5th and 6th graders
- Parent square sell hot chocolate
- Parent Engagement Conference Dec. 9th at Madera South High School- Workshops etc. Information to sign-up.
- No questions
- December 12th- Non school day for students-Teacher work day.
- January 17-20 dismissal at 1:10. 2nd week after they get back from break is Parent Teacher Conference

# 10. Next Meetings

- February 24, 2023 at 3:30
- April 14, 2023 at 3:30
- May 19, 2023 at 3:30
- 11. Adjournment (motion needed) Motion to adjourn meeting- Mrs. Garcia motioned to adjourn the meeting 4:15 pm and Mrs. Galindo Seconded the motion.

